From: rShearingclerk

To: andrew@florkeyhomes.com;

Cc: Meredith, Craig; Jacobs, Robin

Subject: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for A&G Restoration LLC (Oakland Township,
Michigan); Docket number: TSCA-05-2025-0012

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:46:00 PM

Attachments: PIIENCLOSED TSCA-05-2025-0012 Transmittalletter AGRestorationLLC OaklandTownshipMichigan.pdf

TSCA-05-2025-0012 CAFO AGRestorationLLC QOaklandTownshipMichigan 21PGS.pdf
PITENCLOSED TSCA-05-2025-0012 CertificateOfService AGRestorationLLC OaklandTownshipMichigan.pdf
USEPA AcceptedPaymentMethods.pdf

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Florkey,

Please see the email below and attachments that were sent on January 2, 2025. Please
confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying-all to this email.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Phone 312-886-9868

From: rShearingclerk

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 12:10 PM

To: andrew@florkeyhomes.com; ||| I Cov'e. Ann; Jacobs, Robin (she/her/hers)
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable ; Meredith, Craig ; Calvo, Estrella ; Morris, Julie ; Foster, Marianna ;
RSLECAB ; Persoon, Carolyn ; Martinez, Isidra ; Hill, Shatavia ; Harris, Francene ; Grange, Juliane
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for A&G Restoration LLC (Oakland
Township, Michigan); Docket number: TSCA-05-2025-0012

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Florkey,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2025-0012, was
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter,
certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center
that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov





